


From: Julie Sail

Sent: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 11:02 AM
To: 'Avery Brothers'

Subject: RC200052 - Avery Bros Ltd
Attachments: 200052 Decision.pdf; invoice.pdf

Hi Brett

Please find attached Council’s Decision and invoice for your resource consent application above. The original
documentation follows in the post.

Kind regards
Julie

Julie Sail | Technical Support Officer Planning
DDI 03 788 9611 | Email Julie.Sail@bdc.aovt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | www.bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential ar legally privileged information ar both.
No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this correspondence in error, please immediately delete
it from your system and notify the sender, You must not disclose, capy or refay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended
recipient. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority,
states them to be the views of Buller District Council.
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BULLER
DISTRECT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera O Kawatm

File Reference: HC200052
Valuatson Rol} No 1878020800

9 De_cemb_er 2020
Avery_BrOS Ltd
PO Box 261
Westport 7866

By email: _avery' brothers @xira.co.nz

Dear Brett |
APPLICATION FOR RESOURCE CONSENT RC200052
The Bul'ler-'Distri'ct Councii’s decision on the above'menti'oned resource consent is enclosed.

If you ‘are happy wrth the decrsron made by Council, the consent may be acted upon subject to any

conditions :ncluded in the decrsron COUHC]| staff WIFI monltor the site to check that conditaons have

been complred W|th

'-If ot acted upon the consent w1|| Iapse after ftve years from the date of the decrsron unless

otherwise specified in this decision or unless extended upon application to Coungil. Ptease refer to
section 125 of the Ftesource Management Act 1991 (HMA) for further detalls

If you do. not agree with the whole or any part of the decision, you may appeat the whote or any
partof the decision to the Environment ‘Court. An -appeal may be lodged with the ‘Environment
Court-within 15° workrng days of the date of this notification being delivered to you in the normal
colirse of post.” The address of the: Environment Court is PO Box 2069, Christchurch 8140. A
copy of any appeal shoutd also be sent to the Builer District Councrl PO Box 21, Westport 7866.

Please refer to sechons 120 121 of the FtMA and also the Ftesource Management (Forms Fees
and Procedure) Ftegulatrons 2003 for further detarls on appealang resource consent decrsrons

If you are in doubt abouit your rights to appeal, or require an extension of time, you should discuss
thrs wrth your sotlcltor/agent

If you have any further querres please do not hesrtate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

\)W; -
)

S

Sean Judd
GROUP MANAGER, REGULATORY SERVICES

WEST COAST:

UNTAMED NATURAL Wil DERNESS



RESOURCE CONSENT DECISION - RC200052

Pursuant to Sections 104, 104C, and 108 of the Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA),
Buller District Council GRANTS the application by Avery Bros Lid, subject to the
Conditions below.

The approved Activity:

The removal of up to 4000m? of gravel from an existing farm quarry over a 6 month period.
The existing quarry footprint will be extended to the east and cover approximately 7,000m?
of farmland.

Location:

Address: Umere Road, Karamea

Legal Description: Sec 1 SO 353979 Pt Secs 16-17 75 Sec 87 Blk XIV
Oparara SD

Record of Title: 264243

Valuation Roll Number: 1878015300

Approved Plans:
e The aerial site plan titled: RC200052 Crushing Site Plan” Dated 13" November
2020.
e The aerial site plan indicating the location of the stockpile and crushing unit,
Received at application lodgement.

Please note that the plans which are approved are stamped Approved Plan and aftached
to this consent.

CONDITION(S):

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Resource Management Act 1991 this consent is granted
subject to the following conditions:

1. The activity shall proceed in accordance with the submitted application received by
Council on 12 October 2020 and the relevant plans as detailed above and stamped
as approved, except where the following conditions take precedence.

2. All actual and reasonable costs incurred by this Council in monitoring, enforcement
and administration of this consent shall be met by the consent holder.

3. Quarrying and associated acfivities shall be restricted to the shaded area on the
Approved Plan titled ‘RC200052 Crushing Site Plan’.

4, The Consent Holder shall notify the Council’'s Team Leader ~ Planning for monitoring
purposes of the following:
a) The intended commencement date at least 3 working days prior to
commencement of works on-site; and
b) The intended completion of activities date at least 2 weeks prior to works ceasing
on-site
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Sound levels shall be measured in accordance with NZS 6801:1991 “Measurement
of Sound’ and assessed in accordance with the provisions of NZS 6802:1991
‘Assessment of Environmental Sound.’

Advice Note: This Condition does not apply to Section 1 Survey Office Plan 3563979
and Part Section 16-17 Block XIV Oparara Survey District, Section 83 Blk XIV
Oparara SD and Lot 1 DP 5842 (affected parties approvals have been supplied
from the owners of the abovementioned sites).

14. All equipment and machinery shall be regularly maintained to ensure noise levels
are as low as reasonably attainable, but at no time shall they exceed the levels
detailed in Condition 13.

15. Noise monitoring shall be conducted at any time upon a reasonable request from the
Council's Team Leader — Planning. Any further mitigation measures to reduce noise
shall be undertaken by the Consent Holder.

Curries Road, Umere Road Intersection

16. Prior to truck movements commencing, warning signs shall be installed on either
side of Curries Road intersection - being one located on Umere Road, West of the
Currie Road intersection for traffic heading East, and one located on Umere Road,
East of the intersection for traffic heading West. The signs are to warn road users of
on-going truck movements.

Complaints and Non-compliance

17. Upon receipt of any complaint, the Consent Holder shall promptly investigate the
compiaint, take action to remedy or mitigate the cause of the complaint and inform
the Council as soon as practicable of the details of the complaint and the action
taken.

18. In the event of any breach of compliance with the Conditions, the Consent Holder
shall notify the Council within 48 hours of the breach being detected. Within 7 days
of any breach, the Consent Holder shall provide written notification to the Council
which explains the cause of the breach, and if the cause was within the control of the
Consent Holder, steps which were taken to remedy the breach and steps which will
be taken to prevent any further occurrence of the breach.

Cultural and Heritage Sites
19. In the event of any disturbance of Koiwi Tangata (human bones) or Taonga
(artefacts, including pounamuy), the Consent Holder shall:
a) Cease any further excavation for a period of at least 24 hours; and
b) Immediately advise the Councit of the disturbance;
c) Immediately advise the Upoko of the Papatipu Runanga or representative, of
the disturbance.
d) Immediately advise the Regional Archaeologist of Heritage New Zealand
except in relation to disturbance of unworked pounamu.

Hazardous Substances
20. All machinery shall be refuelled, and any maintenance works undertaken, in such a
manner as to prevent contamination of land and surface water.
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21,

22,

Spillage of contaminants into any watercourse or onto land shall be adequately
cleaned up so that there is no residual potential for contamination of land and
surface water- including retaining a fit for purpose spill kit on site at all times.

If a spill of more than 20 litres of fuel or other hazardous substance occurs, the
Consent Holder shall immediately inform the Team Leader of Planning.

Rehabilitation Works

23.

24,

The site shall be rehabilitated upon completion of quarrying, such works to include:
a) Contoured in keeping with the surrounding land and incorporated back into the
existing farming operation;
b) Ensuring adequate provision for run-off and drainage;
c) The remaval of all plant, equipment, debris, rubbish and any other materials
brought to the site.
Advice nofe: To support showing compliance with the above Condition, the
Consent Holder should provide wntten confirmation from the landowner illustrating
that they are satisfied with the rehabilitation works undertaken.

Rehabilitation shall be undertaken within 12 months of rock removal ceasing.

Review of Conditions

25.

Pursuant to section 128(1)(a) of the Resource Management Act 1991, the Consent
Authority may review any condition of this Consent on any of the last five working
days of either January, April, August, December, for any of the following purposes:

(a) To deal with any adverse effect on the environment which may arise from the
exercise of the consent and which it is appropriate to deal with at a later stage;

{b) To amend or add conditions to address planning or control measures to prevent
accidents and/or avoid, remedy or mitigate any adverse effects on the
environment;

(c) To assess the appropriateness of imposed compliance standards, monitoring
regimes and monitoring frequencies and to alter these accordingly.

NOTE(S):

1.

Please contact the Council’'s Planning Department at least three working days prior to

the commencement of any physical works or activity authorised by this consent to

enable monitoring to be undertaken. Contact can be made via email to
planning@bdc.govt.nz, please include your resource consent reference number in

the subject line.

A monitoring administration fee of $100.00 has been included on your consent

invoice. Please note that further fees are likely in accordance with Condition 2.

[f you do not understand any or all conditions of this consent, please contact

Council's Planning Department of the Buller District Council for clarification before
starting work.

Pursuant to Section 127(1) of the Resource Management Act 1991, the consent
holder may apply to the consent authority for a change or cancellation of any

condition of this consent.
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5. Pursuant to Section 128(1)(a) and 128(1)(c) of the Resource Management Act 1991,
the Consent Authority may review any condition of this consent within eight years
from the date of issue for any of the following purposes: (a) To deal with any adverse
effect on the environment which may arise from the exercise of the consent and
which it is appropriate to deal with at a later stage; or (b) To deal with inaccuracies
contained in the consent application that matenially influenced the decision made on
the application and are such that it is necessary to apply more appropriate conditions;
or (c) To assess the appropriateness of imposed compiiance standards, monitoring
regimes and monitoring frequencies and to alter these accordingly.

6. This consent shall lapse five (5) years after the decision date if not given effect to.

REASONS FOR DECISION

Section 113(4) of the Resource Management Act 1991, requires that every decision on a
resource consent that has not been notified shall be in writing and state reasons for the
decision.

1.  All affected party approvals, being the landowner and neighbouring properties, have
been received. In accordance with s104(3)(a)(ii) when considering an application a
consent authority must not have regard to any effect on a person who has given
written approval to the application.

2. In terms of the wider visual amenity effects for residents further afield, when the
proposal is considered within the context of this already modified landscape, and
given site distances and bunding, the visual impacts are considered acceptable. The
application site has been modified through previous quarrying activities. Whilst the
current proposal will further alter the rural character of the immediate site, the area to
be cleared is pasture and the footprint of the quarry is relatively small. The consent
is for a fixed term of 6 months, therefore the effects are temporary. The consent has
been conditioned appropriately to mitigate the effects to the wider receiving
environment.

Piease note that a copy of the Planning Officer's Report, which explains further the
reasons given above, can be forwarded to you on request and is also available at the
Council office to view.

”/ija——_x -

\3
Dated at Westport this 9t day of December 2020
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DECISION REPORT — NON-NOTIFIED CONSENT -~ RC200052

Applicant: Avery Bros Ltd

Subject Site: Umere Road, Karamea

Legal Description: Sec 1 SO 353979, Pt Secs 16-17 75 Sec 87 Blk XIV
Oparara SD

Zoning: Rural Zone - Buller District Plan

Relevant Rule(s): 5.3.2.4.3 Mining and Incidental earthworks

Consents Sought: Land Use — Restricted Discretionary Activity

1.0 Application Description

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.0
21
22

23

The application is for the removal of up to 4000m? of gravel from an existing farm
quarry over a 6 month period. The existing quarry footprint will be extended to the
east and cover approximately 7,000m? of farmland. Gravel will be extracted by
means of a single 20 tonne excavator, stockpiled on-site and then crushed and
screened. A loader will be used to move material on-site and load truck and trailer
units.

The material will then be transported to Kohaihai Road (a distance of approximately
10km) where the unsealed section of road is being widened, re-shaped and sealed.
20 vehicle trips per day will be spread over the working day.

Normal operational hours will be between 7:30am to 5pm Monday to Friday.

The proposal will involve refuelling of machinery with a 2,000L mobile diesel tanker,
which will not be stored on-site. All mechanical repairs will be undertaken off-site.

The applicant has confirmed no other consents are required — being a permitted
activity under the Regional and Water Plan.

Subject Site and Local Environment
| undertook a site visit on 21 October 2020.

The owners of the subject site (being the Curries) are not the applicant. The subject
site is located on Pt Sec 17 Blk XIV Oparara SD, forming part of the land parcel
utilised for an existing dairy farm. The site is essentially flat with a slight rise in the
middle. Access to the quarry site is via Curries Road, through a private farm track.
Two residential dwellings are situated off Currnes Road to which the applicant
instigated seeking affected party approval prior to application lodgement.

The subject site is located at the existing farm quarry pit, surrounded predominantly
by open pastoral land. The gravel has historically been extracted for farm track use.
An existing stockpile at the entrance to the pit was discussed as staying to mitigate
the noise effects of the operation when crushing. The vegetation cover of the
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undisturbed section of the quarry is pasture utilised for farming with no native
vegetation in the vicinity.

2.4 The existing quarry pit has been part of the landscape for some time, visible at a
distance from surrounding residential clusters and roads. The wider site environment
includes the settlement of Market Cross located approximately 500m South West. A
number of residents are located along Umere Road South of the site, with the closest
of these being approximately 400m away. To the North West is a cluster of buildings
and residents, with the closest being approximately 350m from the application site.
The operation is extending East to cover 7000m? towards the farm - away from any
residential clusters.

2.5 Bakers Creek is located approximately 120m south of the site. Paddock drains and a
farm pond exists approximately 45m and 70m south respectively. A small tributary
<1m wide at the Northern Boundary of the quarry footprint was discussed on site and
the applicant was agreeable to a buffer 3-4m away from this tributary, as the
operation is headed East.

3.0 Section 104 of the Act

3.1 In considening this application, Council has had regard to all the issues and
documents outlined under Section 104 of the Resource Management Act 1991
(RMA).

Assessment of Environmental Effects

3.2 An assessment of the actual and potential effects on the environment of allowing the
activity indicates that no significant adverse environmental effects are likely. |
consider that the adverse effects of the activity on the environment will be no more
than minor for the following reasons:

() All affected party approvals, being the landowner and neighbouring properties
have been received. In accordance with s104(3)(a)(ii) when considering an
application a consent authority must not have regard to any effect on a person
who has given written approval to the application.

(i) Infrastructure Services department have commented that the existing access off
Cumies Road is acceptable, as demonstrated by milk tanker access to the
cowshed, and the number of additional movements is not significant. The consent
has been conditioned to ensure traffic on Umere Road are aware of truck
movement at the Cumies Road/ Umere Road Intersection.

(ili) The waterways in the immediate vicinity of the activity are considered to be at a
distance that will not be impacted by the activity and mitigation measures
applicable to the scale of the activity have been conditioned.

(iv) The vegetation cover of the undisturbed section of the quarry is pasture utilised
for farming, therefore no areas of significant indigenous vegetation or significant
habitats of indigenous flora and fauna are affected. Although the activity will
result in a temporary loss of pasture (being less than 1 ha), on completion of
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3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

quarrying, the site will be rehabilitated to a suitable standard for farming purposes
and is not expected to impact the rural amenity values.

V) Given the significant distance to residential clusters and noise mitigation
measures, the temporary quarrying activities are expected to meet day time
limits, to meet the District Plan day-time noise limits of 55dBA, and half hour of
night-time noise limits of 45dBA (i.e. 7:30am to 8am).

(vi)  Although the proposal will involve re-fuelling of on-site machinery via a mobile
2,000L diesel tanker, the consent has been conditioned to ensure appropriate
mitigation measures are in place in the event of a spill.

(vii) in terms of the wider visual amenity effects for residents further afield, when
the proposal is considered within the context of this already modified
landscape and given site distances and bunding the visual impacts are
considered acceptable. The application site has been modified through
previous quarrying activities. Whilst the current proposal will further alter the
rural character of the immediate site, the area to be cleared is pasture and the
footprint of the quarry is relatively small. The consent is for a fixed term of 6
months, therefore the effects are temporary. The consent has been
conditioned appropriately to mitigate the effects to the wider receiving
environment.

(vii) The proposal will have the positive effect of enabling access to a gravel
resource to improve the local roading network - which provides vital
infrastructure links for the rural community.

Conclusion

| consider that the effects of the proposa! will be no more than minor and that the
proposal is not contrary to the relevant policies and objectives contained within Part 4
of the Buller District Plan or the proposed plan.

| have taken into account the relevant principles outlined in sections 6, 7 and 8 of the
RMA and | consider that the granting of this resource consent achieves the purpose
of the Act as presented in section 5 of the RMA.

Notification and Affected Persons

In my opinion, the adverse environmental effects of the proposed activity are no more
than minor and the provisions of Sections 95A-F of the Act have been met. The
application has therefore been processed without notification.

Recommendation

That consent be granted, under delegated authority, by Buller District Council,
subject to the conditions outlined in the decision document.
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

Legal Description: Sec 1 SO 3538979 Pt Secs 16-17 75 Sec 87 Bk XIV
Oparara SD

Record of Title: 264243

Valuation Roll Number: 1878015300

Approved Plans:
s The aerial site plan titled: RC200052 Crushing Site Plan” Dated 13" November
2020.
e The aerial site plan indicating the location of the stockpile and crushing unit,
Received at application lodgement.

Please note that the plans which are approved are stamped Approved Plan and attached
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

2,  All actual and reasonable costs incurred by this Council in monitoring, enforcement
and administration of this consent shall be met by the consent holder.

3. Quarrying and associated activities shall be restricted to the shaded area on the
Approved Plan titled ‘RC200052 Crushing Site Plan’.

4. The Consent Holder shall notify the Councif's Team Leader — Planning for monitoring
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

Advice Note:
Notification can be emailed to planning@bdc.govt.nz. Please reference the
resource consent number and refevant condition.
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and Part Section 16-17 Block XIV Oparara Survey District, Section 83 Blk X1V
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

16. Prior to truck movements commencing, waring signs shall be installed on either
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
complaint, take action to remedy or mitigate the cause of the complaint and inform
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
(artefacts, including pounamu), the Consent Holder shall:
a) Cease any further excavation for a period of at least 24 hours; and
b) Immediately advise the Council of the disturbance;
c) immediately advise the Upoko of the Papatipu Runanga or representative, of
the disturbance.
d Immediately advise the Regional Archaeologist of Heritage New Zealand
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

21. Spillage of contaminants into any watercourse or onto land shall be adequately
cleaned up so that there is no residual potential for contamination of land and
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surface water- including retaining a fit for purpose spill kit on site at all times.

22. If a spill of more than 20 litres of fuel or other hazardous substance occurs, the
Consent Holder shall immediately inform the Team Leader - Planning.

Rehabilitation Works
23, The site shall be rehabilitated upon completion of quarrying, such works to include:
a) Contoured in keeping with the surrounding land and incorporated back into the
existing farming operation;
b) Ensuring adequate provision for run-off and drainage;
¢) The removal of all plant, equipment, debris, rubbish and any other materials
brought to the site.
Advice note: To support showing compliance with the above Condition, the
Consent Holder should provide written confirmation from the landowner illustrating
that they are satisfied with the rehabilitation works undertaken.

24. Rehabilitation shall be undertaken within 12 months of rock removal ceasing.

Review of Conditions

25. Pursuant to section 128(1)(a) of the Resource Management Act 1991, the Consent
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

(b) To amend or add conditions to address planning or control measures to prevent
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

1. Please contact the Council's Planning Department at least three working days prior to
the commencement of any physical works or activity authorised by this consent to
enable monitoring to be undertaken. Contact can be made via email to
planning @bdc.govt.nz, please include your resource consent reference number in
the subject line.

2. A monitoring administration fee of $100.00 has been included on your consent
invoice. Please note that further fees are likely in accordance with Condition 2.

3. If you do not understand any or all conditions of this consent, please contact
CounciP's Planning Department of the Buller District Council for clarification before
starting work.

4. Pursuant to Section 127(1) of the Resource Management Act 1991, the consent

WEST COAST:
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holder may apply to the consent authority for a change or cancellation of any
condition of this consent.

5.  Pursuant to Section 128(1)(a) and 128(1)(c) of the Resource Management Act 1991,
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
contained in the consent application that materiaily influenced the decision made on
the application and are such that it is necessary to apply more appropriate conditions;
or (¢) To assess the appropriateness of imposed compliance standards, monitoring
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

1. All affected party approvals, being the landowner and neighbouring properties, have
been received. In accordance with s104(3)(a)(iiy when considering an application a
consent authority must not have regard to any effect on a person who has given
written approval to the application.

2. In terms of the wider visual amenity effects for residents further afield, when the
proposal is considered within the context of this aiready modified landscape, and
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
is for a fixed term of 8 months, therefore the effects are temporary. The consent has
been conditioned appropriately to mitigate the effects to the wider receiving
environment.

Please note that a copy of the Planning Officer's Report, which explains further the
reasons given above, can be forwarded to you on request and is also available at the
Council office to view.

i,

Dated at Westport this 91" day of December 2020

WEST COAST:

Our Values: Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity [ We Care  UNTAMED NATURAL WiLDERNESS
6-8 Brougham Street « PO Box 21 - Westport 7866 - New Zealand « Ph: {03) 788 9111 « E: info@bdc.govt.nz » www.bullerde.govt.nz









PLANNING DEPARTIVIENT
FILE N.TE

Decoagion  eldh  wdn

From: Gina Hogarth PS’CAKV\O\S Teawm Leadev o
clewd e Lows |
Date: 07/12/20 Comelit %@iﬂ@‘:ﬁ

oo 2 (20
File Ref: RC200052 — Avery’s Bro Ltd 7/ (

Subject: Conditions Discussion /97/%1

Called Brett Avery late afternoon to clarify condition it
phone to discuss with Paul Avery. In Summary;

537 Extension

| Clarified if the applicant would like a chance to review the conditions before the decision. This
would be done through an s37 extension, to ensure the conditions are reasonable and practicable
and a chance to make any changes. If this is the case we would apply an s37 to give 3-5 days to
review the conditions? Response — No as already under time pressures for the Kohaihai project
to start and need the consent as soon as possible. Would rather clarify any questions now.

Noise Reducing Bunds

We had discussed on the site visit about bunding for screening and noise mitigations. in the past
bunding has been conditioned at 2-3m height. 2m in this case is being proposed. What do you
envisage your bunding height looking like? Response - 3m height due to the height of the plant.

On the site visit it was also discussed about using an existing stockpile at the South Western extent
of the footprint that was going to remain and that crushing would occur in front of it. Is this
correct? This would remain as part of the screening for noise mitigation measures.

Rehabilitation
| recited what the application states about rehab- being:
- Quarrying will create a pit with 3m high walls. Following quarry operations, the pit walls
will be battered to an even slope suitable for farming purposes.
- Then it states it will be contoured and incorporated back into the existing farming

operation.
- It glso states the extent of rehab will be dependent on the farm owner. i.e. the site may be

left open for future gravel access or as a hard pad for stock use.

For end visual effects we need to know mare specifically how it will be rehabilitated — that is will it
be contoured for pasture or left open for future pit access? Response — Contoured for pasture for

end of life,

samichelle\ires\200200052\200052 file note - conditions discussion.doc



Gina Hogarth

From: Gina Hogarth

Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 421 PM
To: Avery Brothers

Subject: RC200052 Update - Timeframes

Hi Brett,

lust an update on timeframes for you. The application is on day 10 today of 20. Day 20 is due on the 9™ December.
Kind Regards

Gina Hogarth | Planner
DDI 03 788 9657 | Email Gina.Hogarth@bdc.govt.nz

¢ P edler District Council | Phone 0800 807 239+ www.bullerdc.govi.nz

i
L‘. o Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | integrity | We Care

Email Disciaimer This correspondence s for the named peison's use only. it may contain confidential or fegally prvileged informatian o1 both
No confidentiality o1 privilege is wawved or Jost by any mistransmission. If vou receive this carrespondence in error, please immediately delete
it from your system and notify the sender. You must riot disclose, copy o relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intencled
recipient. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individlial sender. except where the sender expressly, and with authonty,

states tham ta he the views of Buller District Council.

WEST

BULLER  GOReT

Te Raunthera O Eawalin T T

gren,



Gina Hogarth

From: Gina Hogarth

Sent: Wednesday, 25 Novernber 2020 8:16 AM
To: Avery Brothers

Subject: RE: Affected parties - F Currie

Hi Brett,

Thanks. I'll be away in the morn so you could give me a call in the afternoon.

Cheers

Gina Hogarth | Planner
DDI 03 788 9657 | Email Gina.Hogarth@hdc.govt.nz

&'Buiier District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 : www.bullerdc.qovt.nz

L Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer This correspondence 1s for the named person's use onby. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information ot both.
Ne confidentiality o privilege is waived o1 lost by any mistransmission. If you recgive this correspondence i error, please immediately delete
It from your system and notify the sender You must not disclase, copy ar 1elay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended
recipient. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except whete the sender expressly. and with authonty,
states them to be the views of Bulles District Councit,

WiST:

BULLER

DISTRICT COUNCIL

COnST

Ter Bangnihizra G Kaveateri ErLld TTEEL MLEERES

¢

From: Avery Brothers <averybrothers@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 8:13 AM
To: Gina Hogarth <Gina.Hogarth@bdc.govi.nz>
Subject: Affected parties - F Currie

Morning Gina
We finaily got Fiona’s approval. | will give vou a call later.
Cheers

Brett

31 Broughhun St
PO Box 261
Wesipor 7825
Ph G3 789 8526

AVERY BROS. LTD | rwoowoosr
pote o

averyhroihesdEatra o ne




1 PO Box 21 - Wesiport 7866 « New Zealand
8 E-J i i_ E R Ph: {03} 7889111 - E:infogbdc.govi.nz
GISTRICT COURNCIL www.bullerdc.govi.nz - wwvrwestcoast.conz
ie Kaunifwers G Kaveatin £2 Bulier District Council

AFFECTED PERSON'S WRITTEN APPROVAL TO AN ACTIVITY THAT IS THE
SUBJECT OF ARESOURCE CONSENT APPLICATION

Section 95E(3), Resource Management Act 1987

This is written approval to the following activity that is the subject of a resource consent
application

Name of Applicant: Adedy IEom el

Address to which the application relates: C o2 8NE™S o i WAL\ N 2y

o S
Resource Consent Number: (... LOO

}

N
s

Details of Proposal: Lﬂg {.'7r";'\\Ju;"i\ LA T

PLEASE READ THIS IMPORTANT NOTE BEFCRE YOU COMPLETE AND SiGN THIS FORM

You should only sign this form if you support or have no opposition to the granting of the resource consent for the
appfication referred to above. If you do not understand any part of this process, please confact a Consent Planner
at the Buller District Council, as signing this form will prevent Council from having regard to any effects of the
activify on you or your property.

Name: K;C)V/\/—{ L\-QJ @\fﬁ (7 LY \E—

{full pame) e med, .
CRvcesly ¢ Shieet

Address for service: 3@
wWoolsten CRAST (R

Aamedic+ ngﬂ‘:l- (o

Fhane No:C’g] 457@&3 tFax No: Email address:

IWe are the [J'owners of the above property (aieasa tick the approprate box)
(3 occupiers

ifwe have authority to sign this form on behalf of all the other owners/occupiers of the property.
(i} please list the full name(s) of any person{s) you are signing on behalf of; and
(ii) provide signed written proof from each person you are signing on behalf of that you have authority to

sign this form on their behalf
{Note: If you are signing as a person’s atfomey, a copy of the Power of Affommey signed by that person must be

provided)




l/'we have read the full application for resource consent, the Assessment of Environmental
Effects, and any site plans as follows:
(list document names and dates)

QILSCM' e  (oendt Dbzl RE QoooSd

In signing this written approval, | understand that the consent authority must decide that I am no
longer an affected person, and the consent authority must not have regard to any adverse

effects on me.

| understand that | may withdraw my wiitten approval by giving written notice to the consent
authority before the hearing, if there is one, or, if there is not, before the application is
determined.

- .
Signed %ﬁ\( 1_%‘.2) Date -:?“}\‘1&6?690

Notes to affected person signing written approval

Conditional written approvats cannot be accepted.
There is no obligation to sign this form, and no reasons nieed to be given.
If this form is not signed, the application may be notified with an opportunity for submissions.

if signing on behalf of a trust or company, please provide additional written evidence that you
have signing authority.



=

From: Julie Sail

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 3:14 PM

To: 'Avery Brothers'

Subject: RC200052 - Avery Bros Ltd

Attachments: 595 Affected Persons form.pdf; 200052 Affected Party approval.pdf
Hi Brett

Please find attached correspondence from Council’s processing planner, Gina Hogarth. Also attached is a s95
affected party approval form for use.

Kind regards
Julie

Julie Sail | Technical Support Officer Planning
DDI 03 788 9611 | Email Julie.Sail@bdc.govi.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | www.bullerdc.govi.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information or both.
No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this correspondence in error, please immediately delete
it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended
recipient. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority,

states them to be the views of Buller District Council.

WEST:

BULLER  peT

Te Kaunihera O Kawatiri
UATAHED BATURIL WL BTRNESS



Our Values: Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care
6-8 Braugham Street - PO Box 21 - Westport 7866 New Zealand - Ph: {03) 788 9111 - E: info@bdc.govt.nz « www.bullerdc.govt.nz

BULLER

DISTRICT COQUNCIL
Te Kaunthera O Kawatiri

File Reference: RC200052

18 November 2020

Avery Bros Ltd
PO Box 261
Westport 7866

By email: averybrothers@xtra.co.nz

Dear Brett

REQUEST FOR AFFECTED PERSONS APPROVALS
RC200052 - Avery Bros Ltd

Thank you for your resource consent application as detailed above.

The following persons are considered affected by your proposal under Section 95E of the
Resource Management Act 1991 (the RMA). Please therefore provide the written approvals from
all of the following, or alternatively advise if you wish to proceed with limited notification under
Section 958 of the RMA.

1.  Owner of Section 1 Survey Office Plan 353979, Part Section 16-17 Block XIV Oparara
Survey District and Section 83 Blk XIV Oparara SD, currently recorded as Peter Thomas
Currie and Fiona Leigh Currie, who can be contacted at PO Box 27 Karamea 7864.

NB: Affected Parly Approval was provided from Peter Currie at lodgement of application.
Approval is outstanding from Fiona Currie only.

In particular, in order for an approval to be valid, all owners and occupiers of a property need to
give their approval. Conditional written approvals cannot be accepted.

Where the property is held in a trust, all trustees must give their approval, and where it is owned by
a company, the directors must give their approval, unless this authority has been delegated (in
which case a copy of the delegation must be provided with the approval).

If you are unable to obtain the written approval of all affected parties, the application can still be
processed, but on a notified basis. Please advise me if you wish to pursue this option.

] have put processing of your application on hold until we receive your complete response. Please
contact me on 03 789 9657 or email gina.hogarth@bdc.govt.nz if you have any questions.

Yours faithfully

VA
/
Gina Hogarth
PLANNER

R

WEST COAST

UNTAMED MATURAL WILDERNESS



Gina Hogarth

From: Avery Brothers <averybrothers@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 1:.09 PM

To: Gina Hogarth

Subject: RC200052 RFl

Attachments: RC200052 Boundary plan.pdf; RC200053 Crushing site plan.pdf; Affected parties -
Brownie.pdf

Hi Gina
Maps and affected parties attached
Cheers

Brett

Discussed ewaoill  witia B.pAvensn

atle C’fedpo\v—‘% oopvoual  Avom e

Lowress  of Fle  quoway Site a nad
Lheed o QAo Fo  lwited  Notthceton . bat
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"BULLER

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera O Kawatliri

NOTIFICATION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 95A-95F OF THE RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT ACT 1991

Resource Consent no: 200052

Applicant: Avery Bros Limited

Site address: Umere Road Karamea

Legal description: Sec 1 SO 353979 Pt Secs 16-17 75 Sec 87 Blk XIV Oparara SD

Description of application:

The removal of up to 4000m? of gravel from an existing farm quarry over a 6 month period. The
existing quarry footprint will be extended to the east and cover approximately 7,000m? of farmland.
Gravel will be extracted by means of a single excavator, stockpiled on-site and then crushed and
screened. A loader will be used to move material on-site and load truck and trailer units. The
material will then be transported to Kohaihai Road (a distance of approximately 10km) where the
unsealed section of road is being widened, re-shaped and sealed.

Planning Framework:

Operative District Plan:

5.3.2. Rural Zone

5.3.2.4.3 Whereby quarrying of aggregate is deemed a restricted discretionary activity (mining and
incidental earthworks).

Description of the existing environment:

I undertook a site visit on the 21st October 2020 with a representative for the applicant Paul Avery
and Planner Jesse Forsyth. The owners of the subject site (being the Curries) are not the
applicant.

The subject site is located on Pt Sec 17 Blk XIV Oparara SD, forming part of the land parcel
utilised for an existing dairy farm. The site is essentially flat with a slight rise in the middle. Access
to the quarry site is via Curries Road, through a private farm track. Two residential dwellings are
situated off Curries Road, to which the applicant has instigated seeking prior affected party
approval for.

The subject site is located at the existing farm quarry pit, surrounded predominantly by open
pastoral land. The gravel has historically been extracted for farm track use. An existing stockpile at
the entrance to the pit was discussed as staying to mitigate the noise effects of the operation when
crushing. The vegetation cover of the undisturbed section of the quarry is pasture utilised for
farming with no native vegetation in the vicinity.

The existing quarry pit has been part of the landscape for some time, visible at a distance from
surrounding residential clusters and roads. The wider site environment includes the settlement of
Market Cross located approximately 500m South West. A number of residents are located along
Umere Road South of the site with the closest of these being approximately 400m away. To the
North West is a cluster of buildings and residents with the closest being approximately 350m from
the application site. The operation is extending East to cover 7000m? towards the farm - away from
any residential clusters.

Bakers Creek is located approximately 120m south of the site. Paddock drains & a farm pond
exists approximately 45m and 70m south respectively. A small tributary <1m wide at the Northemn
Boundary of the quarry footprint was discussed onsite and the applicant was agreeable to a buffer
3-4m away from this tributary, as the operation is headed East.



Pursuant to Section 95D, will any adverse effects of the activity on the environment for
which consent is sought be more than minor?

The application site has been modified through previous quarrying activities. Whilst the current
proposal will further alter the rural character of the immediate site, the area to be cleared is pasture
and the footprint of the quarry is relatively small. The consent is for a fixed term of 6months
therefore the effects are temporary. The consent will be conditioned appropriately to mitigate noise
effects to the wider receiving environment.

Notwithstanding the above, do any special circumstances exist in relation to this
application which would lead you to conclude that the application should be notified? If
yes, why?

No special circumstances exist that conclude the application should be notified.

Recommendation regarding Public Notification:

The adverse environmental effects of the proposed activity are considered no more than minor and
there are no special circumstances to warrant public notification, therefore public notification is not
deemed applicable.

AFFECTED PARTIES/LIMITED NOTIFICATION:

Who may be considered to be adversely affected by the granting of this application (list
parties in Table 1)?

Landowners & Neighbour including:

Section 1 Survey Office Plan 353979 and Part Section 16-17 Block XIV Oparara Survey District
(Site Location)

Section 83 Blk XIV Oparara SD (24 Curries Road — same owners as site location)

Lot 1 DP 5842 (14 Curries Road)

Has the written approval of every person who may be adversely affected by the granting of
this resource consent been obtained?
No

If the answer to the above question is no, do you consider that it is reasonable in the
circumstances to require the obtaining of every such approval?
Yes

Affected Parties Table 1

Affected Party How they are affected (but not limited to)? Written approval in
application? (Y/N)

Peter Currie and Fiona Currie | Land Owners, Amenity Y - P Currie
N - F Currie

Hadleigh Francis Brownie Amenity, Potential Noise Effects Y




Recommendation regarding affected parties/limited notification:

Request written approvals and if unsuccessful limited notify.

There are no rules in the Plan or national environmental standards relevant to this proposal that
preclude limited notification.

BECI

It is decided that this application be processed on the following basis:
[] Notified (Publicly)
BX] Limited Notification / request written approvals and Limited Notify if unsuccessful

[0 Non-notified

Signed: Date: 18 November 2020

Delegated Authority:

Signed: Kéutdw ?!/') ch‘c,‘.t' ¢ Date: [g (. 2020




Rural Zone Rules Checklist -~ RC200052

‘Rule/Part
(if not table).

CONTROLLED
5.3.2.2. Native Vegetation Clearance 0,5+
5ha = Posgtore . Noveae ?(QGQM’\'
5.3.2.2.2. Advanced Mineral Exploration -
Controlled i
DISCRETIONARY e
5.3.2.3.1. Land Use Activities =
5.3.2.3.2, Karamea/Buller River Activities |—
5.3.2.3.4. indigenous Forestry — Where

RESTRICTED D.

not Restricted Discretionary

Fa'ctory Farming

5.3.2.4.1. —
5.3.2.4.2. Indigenous Forestry Extraction |—
5.3.2.4.3. Mining and Incidental .
Earthworks PTC;\‘\\)\‘\\rS = Les.D
5.3.2.4.4, Indigenous Vegetation
Clearance 5ha+ -
TABLE T
Part 7.4 Access Off Curdes Road~ BOC Rend Resevve .
Boundaries -
Building Height -
Part 8 Developments _
Dwellings -
Part 7.0.5 Esplanade Strips —
Part7.9.1. General -
Part7.9.4. Glare -
Ground Floor Area -
Part7.9.7. Historic/Cultural _
Part 7.8 Noise Expec‘reo\ o compln
Part 7.9.8. Notable Trees - -
Part 7.5 Parking -
Part 7.9.3. Planting -
é n7.6 Recession Planes .
Riparian Margins Babevs Ch 120w awau
Part 7.7 Signs _ -
Part 7.9.2. Stormwater Disposal NA - Mo bondaan s
Part 7.3. Subdivision -

Notes




District Wide Rules Checklist — 200052

(Parts 6 & 7 - other than parts/sections included in All Zones Checklists)

Part/Rule > [Comments. .
6.3.1. Hazardous
Substances -
6.3.3. Temporary Military
Training (not -
permitted)
Discretionary
6.4.2.1. Gas Pipes —
6.4.2.2. Over Ground Lines —
Electricity & Telecom | —
6.4.2.3. Telecom & Radiocom
Facilities _
6.4.2.4. Electricity
Substations -
6.4.2.5. Depots -
Maintenance, security
or construction of -
pylons/lines
6.4.2.6. Road Reserve - New

Roads, culverts etc

-

42.7. gz;z::azgs (ot piecel Tankes me'oda} not 5:‘\-ove_0\ on-site, E.o@f"( S
Controlled) Qucany @S vegoped. Syl 24 staed acie .
6.4.2.8. Meteorological
Service Facilities -
Part 7 S
7.9.1.2. General Duty -
Non-Complying if not
in Rules
7.9.6.1. Rifle Range
Protection -

Notes




Mts';i“g\
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Building Checklist - Incoming Resource Consents RC200052

VR: 1886020800 Planner: Gina Hogarth
Applicant: Avery Bros Limited Date Required by:: 20 October 2020

Please advise immediately if the date required cannot be achieved

Building Inspector: R Knudsen Time and Date:— 10 min - 14/10/2020 ____

Services | Water — No potable water with this application

Stormwater — No stormwater from buildings with this application

Sewerage — No effluent disposal with this application

General | Site works — Gravel extraction

Hazards — None noted

Distance to Boundaries —~ NA — within boundary lines

Effects on neighbouring properties (foundations support} - None noted

Building over boundaries — None noted

Building use — Activity — Industrial

Occupancy nos. NA

Road names — NA — private land

Rapid nos - NA

Other




RESOURCE CONSENT APPLICATION — RC200052
Avery Bros Limited

PLANNER ~ Gina Hogarth

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES DEPARTMENT CHECKLIST

Name of staff member | Time Spent: | Date returned to Planning Dept
Date required by: | assessing application:

20/10/20 Neil Hateley 20 Mins 12/16/20
Please advise
planning  department
immediately if this
cannot be achieved.

1| Services Water: No BDC services available
Stormwater:

g Sewage:

Phone

Power-Expected to be provided by generator or connected to farm source.

2| Access/Vehicle Drainage:
Crossing:
Formation/ Construction:
Width:

Visibility (sight distances):
Location:

Distance between accesses:

% Current access off Curries Road is acceptable as demonstrated by Milk tanker
- access to cowshed. Number of additional movements is not significant.

3| Economic Service
Extension

4| Road Closure Not required

5| Any other issues from Operations Department:
Discussed (ueries Rd‘/umeve_ d iwtersechon F/12/20 wirh TV‘aVlspoV‘“‘r Coovdinato-
+ R.oadh«3 Coovdinatow. T‘N_LQ woutd ke frecks Siquaeg condifitred, own eifev side

[ W55
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Julie Sail

fo B ]
From: Julie Sail

Sent: Thursday, 12 November 2020 11:23 AM

To: ‘Avery Brothers'

Subject: RC200052 - Avery Bros Ltd

Attachments: 200052 further information request.pdf

Good morning
Please find attached correspondence from Council’s Planner, Gina Hogarth.

Kind regards

Julie Sail | Technical Support Officer Planning
DDI 03 788 9611 | Email Julie Sail@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | www.bullerdc.govi.nz
{ Y Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person’s use only. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information or both.
No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this correspondence in error, please immediately delete
it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended
recipient. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority,
states them to be the views of Bulfer District Council.

Eol:
BULLER co%ﬁw«T
DISTRICT COUNCIL
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6-8 Brougham Street » PO Box 21 + Westport 7866 - New Zealand - Ph: (03) 788 9111 « E: info@bdc.govt.nz - www.bullerdc.govt.nz

BULLER

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Te Kaunihera O Kawatiri

File Reference: RC200052

12 November 2020

Avery Bros Lid
PO Box 261
Westport 7866

By email: averybrothers@xtra.co.nz

Dear Brett
REQUEST FOR FURTHER INFORMATION - RC200052 - Avery Bros Ltd
Thank you for your resource consent application as detailed above.

| have reviewed your application and supporting documents. Pursuant to Section 92(1) of
the Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA), the following information is requested so that
| can better understand the effects of the activity on the environment:

1. An updated site plan with the following information;
- Title & Date
- A measurable scale
- North Arrow
- Distance of the activity from neighbouring boundaries

Section 92A of the RMA requires you to respond to the Council by 3 December 2020
(being 15 working days from the date of this request allowing for mail service) by either:

(a) Providing the information requested by;

(b) Telling Council, in a written notice, that you agree to provide the information. Council
must then set a reasonable time within which you must provide the information and
give you written notice of the date by which you must provide the information. If you
are aware of any circumstances that may affect the time within which you can provide
the information requested, please advise of these in your written notice, as Council
may be able to take them into account in setting the time within which you must reply,
or

(c) Telling Council, in a written notice, that you refuse to provide the information.
If you do not respond in one of the three ways set out above by 3 December 2020, section

92A(3) of the RMA requires Council to continue processing your application. Please note
that under section 104(6) of the RMA, Counci! may decline an application for resource

WEST COAST:

UNTAMED NATURAL WILDERKESS



PLANNING DEPARTMENT
FILE NOTE |

From: Gina Hogarth
Date: 11 November 2020
File Ref: 200052

Subject: Further Information Request Discussion

Discussion held with Carissa DuPlessis {Acting Team Leader) + Sean Judd (Group Manager
Regulatory) about the requirement for an acoustic report, given the quarry is located on open
pasture in the vicinity of Market Cross.

Given the distance from the receiving environment, and anticipated conditions for the consent
(such as bunding for noise reduction and a review condition relating to noise) the requirement for
an acoustic report has been decided as not required.

Gina Hogarth

é;/@w:{

Planner

siAmichelle\rcs\20 2000521200052 file note further information discussion.doc












From: Gina Hegarth

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 4:08 PM
To: Avery Brothers

Subject: RE: RC200052 - Deposit fee

Awesome thank you.

Gina Hogarth | Planner
DDl 03 788 9657 | Email Gina.Hogarth@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | www.bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Comrmunity Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

el Disclaimer This correspondence 1s for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information or [oth.
No confidentiality or privilege is waived o: lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this correspondence in error, please immediately delete
it from your system and notify the sender. You must not diselose, capy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended
recipient. Any views expressed i this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly. and with authority,
states them to be the views of Buller District Councit,

WEST:
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BULLER

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Te Kaunibera O Rawatin

From: Avery Brothers <averybrothers@xtra.co.nz>
}t: Thursday, 29 October 2020 2:56 PM

To: Gina Hogarth <Gina.Hogarth@bdc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: RC200052 - Depasit fee

Sorry, | thought | had done it with all the others. Paid now

Thanks
brett

From: Gina Hogarth [mailto:Gina.Hogarth@bdc.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 2:24 p.m.

To: averybrothers@xtra.co.nz

Subject: RC200052 - Deposit fee

Hi Brett,

The Deposit fee for consent RC200052 has not been received by council yet, which means the statutory time clock
cannot start yet.

Can you please arrange for the fee to be paid?



Thank you

Gina Hogarth | Planner
DDi 03 788 9657 | Email Gina.Hogarth@bdc.govt.nz

Builer District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | www.bullerdc.govi.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally priviteged information or both.
Ne confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this correspondence in error, please immediately delete
it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended
recipient. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority,
states them to be the views of Buller District Council.

oen NEST

Te Kaunthera O Kawatiri
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Julie Sail

L SRR

From: Avery Brothers <averybrothers@xtra.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 3:46 PM

To: BDC_Planning

Subject: Resource consent application - Karamea gravel extraction
Attachments: Resource consent application - Karamea Grave| Extraction.pdf
Hi

Please find application attached. It will send it in two parts as it is too large for your system.

Can you please forward me your bank acc details so | can pay deposit.

Brett

81 Brougham St

PO Box 261

Wesipot 7825

Ph (3 789 8526

fax 03 70% G&47
avaiyhroihors&xtra co.ne










APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant(s) name(s): {please write all names in full)
Avery Bros Limited

Postai Address:

PO Box 261, Wesiport 7825

Telephone: Business: 03 7898526 Facsimile: 03 7896947

Email: averybrothers@xtra.co.nz

Q
Applicant is the owner/occupier (please tick the appropriate box)

prospective owner
Property owner's name: (if different from above)

Peter Currie

Telephone:
Business:
Private;_0274196600___

Facsimile:

Email: _umerefarm@gmail.com_

Correspondence to be sent to the following name and address: (i different from applicant)

Telephone: Business: Facsimile:
Private: Email;
PROPERTY DETALS

Description of location of activity and/or property address: (include the name of any relevant stream, river
or other water body to which the application may relate, proximity to any well Known landmark, elc)

24 Curries Road

Lega! Description:

Pt Sec 17 Sq 162 BLK XIV Oparara
Record of Title Reference:

Council to provide copy



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

Valuation Roll Numberdsrom rates or valuation notice)
18780 15300
Zone;

Rural Zone

DETAILS OF PROPOSAL

Are any other consents required?
{discharge, diversion or mining consents from the Regional Council, efc)

If yes, list consents below, and whether they have been applied for.

No other consents are required — permitted activity under the Regional Land and
Water Plan.

Provide a general description of what is proposed, including the resource to he

mined/quarried: (fo mine & 2.5ha site in progressive ¥ ha biocks with continuous rehsbilitation of the site
using various earthmoving equipment during extraction and rehabilitation, efc}

The removal of up to 4,000m? of gravel from an existing farm quarry. The existing
quarry footprint will be extended to the east and cover approximately 7,000m?* of
farmland. Gravel will be extracted by means of a single excavator, stockpiled on-
site and then crushed and screened. A loader will be used to move material on-site
and load truck and trailer units. The material will then be transported to Kohaihai
Road (a distance of approximately 10km) where the unsealed section of road is
being widened, re-shaped and sealed.

What volume is anticipated to be extracted annually and over the life of the mine/quarry?
(gravels will be extracted to a depth of 8 metres with 10,000 tonnes being exiracted annually over a 15 year
quarry life, with a fotal of 150,000 tonnes heing removed from the sife, etc)

Gravel will be extracted to a depth of 3 metres over an area of approximately
7.000m2. A maximum of 4,000m?® of gravel will be extracted over a 6-month period

Provide the reasons for the application and for choosing this site: (the area has been mined before

so disturbance is not as infrusive as an unfouched site and with modem extraction mathods there is stilf an
economic amount of gold able fo be extracted from the area. This area has a relalively small overburden layer
and this makes the extraction of coal in this location economically altractive, etc)

The area is the site of an existing farm quarry which has good access and is
setback from residents. The site is also reasonably close to the proposed road
works at Kohaihai.

Describe the surrounding area with reference to the closest occupied sites: (the mining operation
will take piace within a paddock, with farming currently being the main activiy. The closest dwelling is be 600
metres from the mine operation and is owned and occupied by the farm owner, elc}

The quarry operation will take place within a paddock with farming being the current
land use. The closest dwelling to the proposal is 350m, owned by Peter Currie.



15.

16.

17,

19,

20.

21,

22.

Has the site been the subject of previous activities or occupation? (Blocks 1 and 4 were mined in
the 1940s. There was also a miners hul located in the east comer of block 4, elc)

The site is the location of an existing farm quarry where gravel has been extracted
for farm tracks. The vegetation cover of the undisturbed section is pasture utilised
for farming.

What type of extraction methods will be used? (initially heavy machinery, diggers and dozers will be
used to clear vegelation and overburden, though blasling of some rocky areas may be required. Extraction will
then be by diggers and trucks {o haul away the coal for sorting. Sorfing will take place on sile using a wel screen
pracess then stockpiled for removal from the site, elc)

A single excavator will be used to extract gravel to a depth of 3m progressing
across the site in an easterly direction. The initial step will be to scrap the thin layer
of soil and stockpile this adjacent to the work area. The excavator will then
excavate and stockpile grave! within the site with a loader to be used to load
material into the crushing plant. Once the gravels have been processed the
material will be loaded onto truck and trailer units.

How will rehabilitation of the site be undertaken? (the mine site will be rehabilifated progressively.
The previously mined area will be re-confoured replacing overburden and soil and direct transfer matenal. In
addition, seedlings will be planted in conjunction with a plant and animal pest controf progrem, elc)

18,  Are any new accessways propesed for the site?

No
if yes, please show on the site diagram.

How will the site be accessed and are there any other access points o the mine area? (the
site wili be accessed from Buller Road between Groy and West roads for all mine vehicles, There is a walking
track in the area from which you will be able {o see the mine aclivifies but this does not provide direct padestrian
access to the mine, efc)

The site will be accessed from Curries Road and via an existing farm track.
What are the proposed days and hours of operation per week (include any seasonal

variations)? fthe mine will operate Monday lo Saturday from 6am to 6pm in summer and 8am to 5pm during
winter, etc)

7.30am to 5 pm Monday to Friday. The mobile gravel crusher will only operate after
8am to ensure compliance with District Plan noise limits.

Two people full-time and Nii people part-time will be employed.

Regular traffic movements to and from the mine site are likely to be at the rate of 2
light vehicles per day and up to 20 truck and trailer unit trips per day/week (delete as appropriate).

The 20 trips by truck and trailer units will be spread over the working day
transporting gravel to the Kohaihai Road work site.



23.

24,

25.

268,

27.

28.

-6-

Describe the gradients of the site and how this will differ during and after mining. (currently, the

site slopes lowards the south east al varying angles between & and 20 degrees. During mining there will be cut
batters and terraces to access the sleeper areas. Afler mining, the area will be re-confoured o give a more
even slope across the sife but stilf varying fo give il a natural feel, elc)

The application site is essentially flat, with a slight rise in the middle. Quarrying will
create a pit with 3m high walls. Following quarry operations, the pit walls will be
battered to an even slope suitable for farming purposes.

Are there any water bodies within the intended mine area? If so, how wiil the operation affect

themn? (Cats Creek dissects the north western comer of block 6 and will be realigned around the mining areas.
A consent for this realignment has been applied for to the Regional Council, elc)

Bakers Creek is located approximately 120m south of the proposed quarry. The
operation will not affect this waterway.

Will any buildings be needed on the site? If so, what will they be used for? (A porta com will be
utllised as a site office in the area indicaled on the sile diagram. Porta loos will be utilised for workers’ ablutions,
etc)

No buildings will be needed for the proposal. The quarry workers will utilise the
toilets at the farmer's cowshed.

What are the anticipated noise levels generated by the various aspects of the mining

operation and incidental earthworks? (Sound levels will vary depending on the machinery in use, with
levels expected between 40 lo 85UBA with an Lmax 110dBA when blasling, elc}

Noise levels from machinery working at the site, including operation of the gravel
crusher is expected to be around 100dBA. The grave! crusher will operate
intermittently while the excavator will create noise levels similar to other agricultural
activities. Given the significant distance to residents, the District Plan day-time
noise limits of 55dBA are expected to be readily meet. For the half an hour each
day that activities will be required to comply with the night-time noise limits of
45dBA (i.e 7.30am to 8am), the crusher will not be operate to ensure compliance
with required noise levels.

Will dangerous goods be stored on site (i.e. fammable liguids, gases. solids)?

MNo

If yes, what is the nature of the goods and how will they be stored?  (There will be two 5000L
refuelling tanks on site hofding diesel and petrol, The fanis will be within a bunded area inslalled on a concrete
slab and all refuelling will take pface on the sfab, with the area having a location fest ceriificate and all handlers
having appropriate cerification, efc)

A mobile diesel tanker will be used to re-fuel machinery but it will not be stored on-
site. All mechanical repairs will be undertaken off-site.

Are any new signs or changes to existing signs proposed?
{a “mine enirance” or "private keep out” sign, efc}

No

If yes, please provide a site diagram showing the location, dimensions, colour, exact
message and dimensions of lettering and symbols, how the sign is to be fixed to the
ground/building.
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ASSESSMENT OF EFFECTS ON THE ENVIRONMENT

PHYSICAL
Describe the:

(a) landforms (eg: mountains, hills, cliffs, strearns. Avers, valleys, heaches, lakes, gorges, caves,
paddocks)

Grassed paddock
{b) land slopes (eg: steep, flat, roffing, angle of siope)
Flat farmiand
(c) soils (eg: sand, clay, rock, fill, name of soil)
Alluvial gravels overlayen with silt loams
Describe any potential for natural hazards (e.g. flooding, erosion, land slip)

No natural hazards at the site due to distance from any waterways and flat land
slope.

Are any of the following present in the area? (delete which do not apply)
{a——rverprotectior-werks

{b)——Dbridges

(c) railways-and roads

{eh—telephone/electricity-wires-orcables
Please indicate these features on a site diagram/map.

FLORA, FAUNA AND ECOSYSTEMS

Describe the vegetation within the application area. List the major species, and any rare or
endangered species. (“Native bush” and “scrub” is not a satisfactory answer).

The application site is pasture with no native vegetation present.

Will native vegetation clearance occur? If so, how much?

No

Describe andfor list the birdlife, wildlife, freshwater and marine life within the application
area, or in the vicinity and any recognised special wildlife habitats (‘vsual West Coast wildlife”

or similar is not a satisfactory answer).

The application site has been subject to previous modification (quarrying and
farming) with no indigenous vegetation/habitat present.

Describe the effects the activity will have on ecosystems, including effects on plants or
animals, any physical disturbance of habitats in the area.

The application site is in pasture and does not support any native habitat.



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

O

LAND USE

Describe the current land use (give as many details as possible).
The current land use is dairy farming

Describe neighbouring land uses.

The application site is surrounded by farmiand. Access to the application site will be
via Curries Road with two residential dwellings situated off this road, both owned by
the farmer and occupied by farm workers.

The wider site environment includes the settlement of Market Cross located
approximately 500m south west of the application site. A number of residents are
located along Umere Road south of the site with the closest of these being
approximately 450m away, To the north west is a cluster of buildings and residents
situated approximately 400m from the application site.

What is the public use of the area?

There is no public use of the area given the site is within private farmland with no
legal access.

Describe any recreational uses that occur on the land.

N/A

What is the intended post-activity vegetation cover and land use? (e.g. forestry, road. residential
subdivision, pasture, elc)

On completion of quarrying the site, will be contoured and incorporated back into
the existing farming operation. The extent of rehabilitation will be dependent on
farm owner i.e. the site may be left open for future gravel access or as a hard pad
for stock use.

What effect will this application have on alternative uses of the land, resources andfor the
environment at present or in the future? (discuss the reasons for your answer)

Quarrying is a temporary activity with the site to be incorporated back into the
existing farm operation.

Describe the present land surface and how it will be rehabilitated (if applicable).

Currently the land surface is flat. Gravel extraction will result in the removal of
gravel to a depth of 3m. Rehabiiitation of the pit will involve battering of pit walls.



15.

16,

17.

18.

18.

-10-

CONTINGENCIES OR SAFEGUARDS

if your activity includes the use of hazardous substances and installations, provide an
assessment of any risks to the following which are likely to arise from such use:

(a) risks to the physical environment
{b) the neighbourhood

{c) the wider community

No hazardous substances will be stored on-site but a mobile diese! tanker (2,000
litre) will be bought to the quarry when needed for re-fuelling of machinery.
Appropriate spill kits will be kept on-site to enable immediate action to remedy
and/or mitigate any accidental diesel spill thereby minimising risks to the wider
community and physical environment.

Describe any mitigation measures (safeguards and contingency plans where relevant) to be
undertaken to help prevent or reduce the actual or potential effect of any chemical or other
contaminant accidents fi.e. where will the contents go, how will they be contained, treated, recycled or
disposed?) (continue on separate sheet if necessary)

A spill kit will be held on-site in the event of any accidental diesel spills.
Describe any possible alternative locations or methods for undertaking the activity.

There are a number of possible alternative locations for gravet extraction including
the Karamea River. The present site, being a land-based, was seen as preferable
given the modified site environment and proximity to the road works.

MONITORING

How will the effects of the activity be monitored?

The main effect of the proposal is likely to be noise . However, given the distance to
neighbouring residents (>400m from the quarry site} and experience at their
Westport site, the Applicant anticipates meeting the District Plan noise limits. The
Applicant has the ability to undertake noise readings and will do so if any issues
arise.

Who will monitor the effects of the activity?

The Operations Manager.



20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

SQCIO-ECONOMIC IMPACTS

State the number of people who will work at the site;
Two

Give details of the hours of work (provide details of any shift times)

Operational hours will be 7.30am to 5pm Monday to Friday. Gravel crushing will
not commence unti after 8am.

Do vou intend working on weekends or outside the hours 7.00am to 6.00pm?
No

NOISE
{s a residential area or any occupied dwelling close by or within the application area?
There are no dwellings in close proximity to the application site.
Give details and distances.
The two closest dwellings to the application site are located along Curries Road
owned by Peter Currie.
Give details of any anticipated noise levels and likely impacts on both wildlife and residents

in the area.

Given the setbacks to neighbours, the Applicant anticipates meeting the District
Plan noise limits.
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26. Details of noise reduction measures (rubber lined hoppers, mufflers, shelters, vegetation or soil
screens, elc.)
Good machinery maintenance will ensure noise is minimised as much as possible.
The main noise attenuation measure is the sethack distances.
EXPLOSIVES
27.  Will you use explosives?
No
28. if so give details of purpose, public warning methods, frequency, timing, storage and
handling facilities, type and quantity of blast. Discuss the impacts blasting will have on
nearby residents and any measures that will be taken fo minimise such effects.
N/A
MAORI INTERESTS
29, Give details of particular Maori interest in the land or water within or bordering the appiication
area, or likely to be affected by the application (sacred or spiritual sites and values, traditional food
gathering areas, elc).
The Applicant is not aware of any particutar Maori interest in the site.
The District Plan does not record any heritage sites in the vicinity.
VISUAL EFFECTS
30.Is the operation or activity visible from: Yes No
nearby dwellings a
roads (including rest areas) a
walking tracks m]
known observation points Qg =
-]

areas of public access?

If so give details and discuss any measures that will be taken to minimise the visual impacts
(i.e. buffers, vegelation, screens pianied, trees, elc).

The application site is not expected to be visible from any road or dwellings given
existing vegetation which will provide screening. The proposal is setback a
considerable distance from roads and neighbours



31.

32.

33.

34.

345.

36.

EFFECTS ON PRESENT AND FUTURE GENERATION

Discuss socio-economic and cultural effects the (both positive and/or adverse) activity will
have on the immediate neighbourhood and where relevant the wider community for present
and future generations (e.g. additional housing and service reguirements, noise, vibration, dust,
lighling, aesthetic values, change of lifestyle, recreation, scientific values, water supply, increased traffic.
historical, spirifual values, elc.)

The proposal involves extraction of a gravel resource to be used for local roading
improvements. This will benefit the Karamea community in terms of maintaining
valuable transport infrastructure.

During extraction of gravel there will be truck movements along the local roading
network but these will be spread over the working day and of limited duration.

Noise from extraction and crushing activities is expected to comply with the District
Plan noise limits and not pose a nuisance to neighbours.

Describe any effects {both positive and negative) on natural and physical resources having
aesthetic, recreational, scientific, historical, spiritual, cultural, or other special value for
present or future generations:

Given the application site is in pasture the proposal will not result in any ecological
effects and there are no waterways in the vicinity that could be adversely impacted
by run-off. The Applicant is not aware of any other values associated with the site.

CONSULTATION

Have you discussed your proposal with your neighbours and other parties who may be
adversely affected (eg. Community & Public Health, Department of Conservation, Heritage
New Zealand, Ngati Waewae, New Zealand Transport Agency (formerly Transit NZ} , New
Zealand Railways Corporation, local electricity supplier and Telecom New Zealand Limited).

If so, who was consulted?

The Landowner no other parties are considered affected given the setback from
neighbours.

Are all signed affected persons consent forms completed and attached, or forwarded to
Council? YES

If no, your application will be placed on hold until Council receives these forms.

If any environmental concerns have been raised by affected neighbours or other parties,
how can these concerns be met?

N/A

OTHER INFORMATION

Outline other information (if any), required to be included in the appfication by the District
Pian or regulations.

Refer attached.









Part 2 - Resource Management Act (RMA)
Assessment

All resource consent applications must be considered subject to Part 2 of the RMA. In
reaching a decision on an application, the Council has to be satisfied that by granting the
application, Part 2 of the RMA will be achieved. Resource consent applications must
include an assessment of the activity against the matters set out in Part 2 of the RMA,
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RECORD OF TITLE
UNDER LAND TRANSFER ACT 2017
FREEHOLD
Search Copy

R.W. Muir
Registrar-General
of Land

Identifier 264243

Land Registration District Nelson
Date Issued 22 December 2005

Prior References

6702075.1 NL3A/469

Estate Fee Simple

Area 34.8030 lLiectares more or less

Legal Description Section 1 Survey Office Plan 353979 and
Part Section 16-17 Block XIV Oparara
Survey District

Registered Owners
Peter Thomas Currie as to a 1/2 share

Fiona Leigh Currie as to a 1/2 share

Interests

Subject to Section 120(9) Public Works Act 1981
8171139.3 Mortgage to Bank of New Zealand - 18.6.2009 at 9:13 am

Transaction Id Search Copy Dated 14/10/20 9:53 am, Page 1 of 2
Client Reference  jsail00} Register Only












